ARCO Oiland Gas Company
Rocky Mountain District
717-17th Street
Mezailing address: P.O. Box 5540
Denver. Cclorado 80217
Telephone 303 575 7031

W. A. Walther, Jr.
Cperations Manager

Merch 28, 1980

Mr. Joe D. Ramey, Secretary-Director
0il Conservation Commission

Box 2088

Santa Fe, New Mexico 87501

Re: Schlosser WN Federal #4E
1970' ¥SL & 1790' FEL
Section 34-28-N-11W
Sen Juan County, New Mexicc

Dear Mr. Ramey:

Erplication is hereby made to the 0il Conservation Commission
of the State of New Mexico requesting a waiver of Rule 104.

The referenced well was restzked because of the terrain in
the area.

Enclosed is a copy of the certified letter sent. to the off
set operators regquesting =their approval to this uncrthodox
location. A fully executed copy will be forwarded to your
office when received.

Also enclosed is an explanation along with a sketch showing
the topography necessitating the nor-standard location.

Your earliest approval of this application will be greatly
appreciated.

Very truly youx

\
({77/ el (7
7. A. Walther,/Jr
Operations Manager

Encl.

cc: 01l Conservation Comnission - Aztec, New Mexico
United States Geological Survey - Farmington, New Mexico
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